2023/404247

From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 26/06/2023 9:45:46 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

26/06/2023

MRS ANNE HINTON
2 /34 -36 GOLF AVE
MONA VALE NSW 2103

RE: DA2023/0718 - 62 Cabbage Tree Road BAYVIEW NSW 2104

DA2023/0718

| support Bayview's DA to renovate 11 greens and build 1 new green because this DA firstly
supports the Bayview Golf Club ideology that the club serves its community by providing a
place where mental and physical health and social connectivity can flourish.

Secondly the golf course preserves, protects and enhances flora and fauna of the area.
Bayview Golf Club serves as a 'buffer’ between sensitive natural environments, and residential
and industrial areas.

Thirdly, the 11 renovated greens and 1 new green will provide a viable course which hence
continues the long 75 year history of Bayview Golf Club in the local area, and ensures its
usefulness to hundreds of Northern beaches residents into the future.

| respectfully ask the Assessing Officer to approve the DA 2023/0718 for the above mentioned
reasons.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Hinton



